
 

Golden Empire Transit District 

Addendum #2 to Request for Proposals For 

Advertising Services # G077 

 

Golden Empire Transit District (GET) is issuing this Addendum to respond to questions raised by parties 
interested in the Request for Proposals named above (the “RFP”). 

This Addendum constitutes an integral part of the RFP and shall be read in conjunction with the RFP. 
Where inconsistent with the original RFP, or any pervious Addendum to the RFP, this Addendum shall 
govern. Unless specifically changed herein, all other requirements and provisions of the RFP remain 
unchanged and can only be modified if in writing by GET. It is the responsibility of all Proposers to 
conform to this Addendum.  

Question:  Is there a reason you are not going to continue using the previous provider – Moore and   
     Associates? 
 
GET Response:  GET’s procurement policy requires the District to solicit formal proposals each time                 
  services or products are needed that. 
 
Question:  When will the District know if the State will provide financial assistance to complete this  
      project? 
 
GET Response:  GET has funding for this survey. 
 
Question:  AS an “Active partner” in the project, what specific tasks will GET staff be involved in besides   
      the design of the survey(s)? 
 
GET Response:  GET staff’s primary role is approving the design of the survey. 
 
Question:  Have any GET staff or local personnel been used to conduct the on-board surveys? 
 
GET Response:  Previous contractors utilized local temporary staffing agencies, supervised by the  
  contractor’s staff. 
 



Question:  How successful have the previous on-board surveys been in obtaining critical information and 
     would other approaches to obtaining this information be entertained? 
 
GET Response:  The surveys provide customer satisfaction information that helps GET make crucial  
  decisions about service. It also provides demographic information about GET’s   
  customers and the perceptions of the community. The selected contractor must meet  
  minimum services requested in the RFP. Additional approaches may be considered but  
  final services will be subject to GET’s approval. 
 
This concludes this addendum issued November 28, 2016. 

Solicitation Coordinator:  Gina Hayden Marketing and Business Development Manager 

Contact information:         661-869-6304 phone 

          661-869-6394 fax 

Email:                    ghayden@getbus.org 

  

This Addendum does not modify the date and time proposals are due. 

End of Addendum 

 
 


